Marlena Montague

From: Rene Ray Somera [reneray.somera@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Joann Muna

Cc: Marlena Montague; Joseph Benavente STII
Subject: Fwd: Job Announcements

FYI. Marlena, please use this for the HR piece in one of our AIPs regarding hiring processes. Joe, share this as
a piece of evidence that Standard 3 folks can use in their write up.

This email went to Presidents and ALOs of Pacific institutions for dissemination.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Pacific Postsecondary Education Council (PPEC) <pacificpec @ gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 15, 2014 at 1:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: Job Announcements

To: "Dr. Seth Galea'i" <s.galeai @amsamoa.edu>, President Nmc <president@marianas.edu>, President Carl
Hacker <chacker@cmi.edu>, "Dr. Robert Underwood" <raunderwood @uguam.uog.edu>, "Dr. Joseph Daisy"
<jdaisy @comfsm.fm>, "Dr. Patrick Tellei" <tellei @ palau.edu>, Chancellor Erica Lacro <lacro@hawaii.edu>,
"Dr. Mary A.Y. Okada" <mary.okada@ guamcc.edu>, "Dr. Leon Richards" <Ir24 @hawaii.edu>, Chancellor
Noreen Yamane <noreeny @hawaii.edu>, Matthew Platz <mplatz@hawaii.edu>, Chancellor Doug Dykstra
<dykstra@hawaii.edu>, Chancellor Helen Cox <helencox @hawaii.edu>, "Dr. Clyde Sakamoto"

<clydes @hawaii.edu>, rfreitas @hawaii.edu, April Goodwin <agoodwin @hawaii.edu>, Nora Matsubara
<noram @hawaii.edu>

Cc: Rene Ray D Somera <reneray.somera@ guamcc.edu>, "Dr. Kathleen Kolhoff" <k.kolhoff @amsamoa.edu>,
barbaram @marianas.edu, Donald HESS <dhess @cmi.edu>, Anita Enriquez <abe @uguam.uog.edu>, Mariana
Ben Dereas <mben@comfsm.fm>, "E. Kalani Flores" <ekflores @hawaii.edu>, Frankie Harris

<frankieh @comfsm.fm>, Deikola Olikong <olikongd @ gmail.com>, seri @hawaii.edu, Jan Lubin

<lubin @hawaii.edu>, Joanne Whitaker <joannewh @hawaii.edu>, Amanda Allen

<amanda.allen @marianas.edu>

Hi All,

Please help us disseminate the attached job announcements for GuamCC's Assistant Director and Institutional
Researcher via your respective HR offices.

http://www.guamcc.edu/Runtime/adminstaffpositions.aspx

BR,
Esther



